
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

CalMutuals Board of Directors Meeting  

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 

2:00 p.m. or upon adjournment of the JPRIMA Board Meeting 
VIA Teleconference  

Call-in Number: (515) 604-9371  

Access Code: 462-860 
 

 
  

Agenda 

2:00 p.m.: 

 

1) Call to Order (Chair Yamashita-Lopez) 

2) Roll Call  

3) Review and Approval of March 20, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes 

4) Chair’s Report  

a. Calmutuals postcard outreach 

b. Rurban Mutual – New Member  *Ref. comment on Cal Rural Booklet 

c. Lobby Day 

d. Upcoming Workshop Comments/Ideas (AWC getting started, HR, Job Rec., Meter 

Compliance, Lack of AB 240 Compliance) 

5) Executive Director’s Report  

6) Budget Report  

a. Demand Sheet  

b. Financials 

7) Committee Chairs’ Report  

a. Legislative Committee (Armstrong/Ortega/Peralta Gailey) 

b. Regulatory Affairs – Low Income Rate Assistant Program (Ortega) 

8) Director Comments 

9) Adjourn (3:00 p.m.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

2018 CalMutuals Board Roster 

 
Ms. Lisa Yamashita-Lopez - President 

Rubio Cañon Land and Water Association  

 626-797-0509 x206 | 626-802-8092  

583 E. Sacramento St., Altadena, CA 91001  

lisa@calmutuals.org 

 

Mr. Dave Armstrong – Vice President 

South Mesa Water Company  

909-795-2401 | 951-805-0861 391  

West Avenue L, Calimesa, CA 92320 

darmstrongsmwc@yahoo.com 

 

Mr. Dave Michalko - Secretary 

Valencia Heights Mutual Water Company 

626-332-8935 | 909-215-6895 

3009 E. Virginia Ave., West Covina, CA 91791 

dmichalko@vhwc.org 

 

Mr. Jim Byerrum - Director 

California Domestic Water Company 

562-947-3811 | 714-822-6084 

15505 Whittier Blvd., Whittier, CA 90609  

jbyerrum@caldomestic.com 

 

Mr. Ken Bradbury - Director 

Montebello Land and Water Company 

323-722-8654 | 213-500-5279 

344 E. Madison Ave., Montebello, CA 90640  

ken@mtblw.com 

 

Mr. Doug Nunneley - Director 

Oildale Mutual Water Company  

661-399-5516 | 661-204-1074 2836 

McCray St., Bakersfield, CA 93308 

dnunneley@yahoo.com 

 

Mr. Ken Tcheng - Director 

Sunny Slope Mutual Water Company  

626-287-5238 x122 | 626-422-6861  

1040 El Campo Dr., Pasadena, CA 91107-5506 

ken@sunnyslopewatercompany.com 

 

Mr. Rick Cook  

Bellflower-Somerset Mutual Water Company 

(562) 866-9980 

10016 Flower St, Bellflower, CA 90706 

rcook@warnerreal.com 

 

Mr. Michael Palazzo- Director  

San Luis Canal Company 

(209) 387-4305  

11704 Henry Miller Ave, Dos Palos, CA 93620 

michaeljpalazzo@gmail.com 

 

mailto:lisa@calmutuals.org
mailto:darmstrongsmwc@yahoo.com
mailto:dmichalko@vhwc.org
mailto:jbyerrum@caldomestic.com
mailto:ken@mtblw.com
mailto:dnunneley@yahoo.com
mailto:ken@sunnyslopewatercompany.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=san+luis+canal+company&oq=san+luis+canal+company&aqs=chrome..69i57j0l4.3873j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:michaeljpalazzo@gmail.com


 

 

Staff 

 

Mr. Jim Ciampa 

General Counsel  

626-793-9400  

301 N. Lake Ave., 10th Floor, Pasadena, CA 91101 

jciampa@lagerlof.com 

 

Ms. Myra Evangelista 

562-947-3811 | 714-822-6084 

15505 Whittier Blvd., Whittier, CA 90609 

myra@calmutuals.org 

 

Ms. Susan Allen  

714-449-3397 

1370 N. Brea Blvd., Ste. 238, Fullerton, CA 92835 

susan@ostrategiesgroup.com  

 

Mr. Adan Ortega 

Executive Director 

714-449-3397 | 714-600-4683 

1370 N. Brea Blvd., Ste. 238, Fullerton, CA 92835 

adan@calmutuals.org 

 

Ms. Denise Peralta Gailey 

Managing Director 

714-449-3397 | 626-673-0005 

1370 N. Brea Blvd., Ste. 238, Fullerton, CA 92835 

denise@calmutuals.org 

 
Ms. Lynda Noriega 

California Domestic Water Company  

(562) 464-0840 

15505 Whittier Blvd., Whittier, CA 90609 

lnoriega@caldomestic.com  
 

 

mailto:jciampa@lagerlof.com
mailto:susan@ostrategiesgroup.com
mailto:adan@calmutuals.org
mailto:denise@calmutuals.org
mailto:denise@calmutuals.org
mailto:lnoriega@caldomestic.com


California Association of Mutual Water Companies (CalMutuals) 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

March 20, 2018 

 

Via Teleconference (515) 604-9371, Access Code: 462860 

 

Call to Order: Chair Lisa Yamashita-Lopez called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.  

 

Present: Lisa Yamashita-Lopez (Director, President and Chair), Dave Michalko (Director, Secretary), 

Jim Byerrum (Director), Doug Nunneley (Director), Ken Bradbury (Director), Rick Cook (Director), Jim 

Ciampa (Legal Counsel), Adan Ortega (Staff, Executive Director), Denise Peralta Gailey (Staff, 

Managing Director), Susan Allen (Staff), Lynda Noriega (California Domestic Water Company), Myra 

Evangelista (California Domestic Water Company).  

 

Absent: Dave Armstrong (Director, Vice President), Ken Tcheng (Director), Michael Palazzo (Director).  

 

Review and Approval of the February 27, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes: On a motion made by 

Secretary Michalko, seconded by Director Bradbury, the February 27, 2018 board meeting minutes were 

unanimously approved, as submitted.  

 

Chair’s Report: No comments.   

 

Executive Director’s Report: Executive Director Ortega deferred his comments to Agenda Item #7, the 

Committee Chairs’ report.   

 

Budget Report: Staff Member Allen provided an overview of the demand sheet. On a motion made by 

Secretary Michalko, seconded Director Bradbury, the demand sheet was unanimously approved.  

Staff Member Allen also provided an overview of the budget and cash flow statement. Director Byerrum 

inquired about the accuracy of the membership dues; Staff Member Allen reported that she will 

investigate further to ensure the budget projections on membership dues are accurate.  

 

Committee Chairs’ Report: Managing Director Peralta Gailey and Executive Director Ortega provided 

the committee chairs’ report. Managing Director Peralta Gailey reported that the legislative committee 

convened on March 13, 2018 to discuss:(1) SB 998 (Dodd); (2) AB 2050 (Caballero); and (3) AB 

1668/SB 606 (Friedman, Hertzberg, Skinner). On a motion made by Secretary Michalko, seconded by 

Director Bradbury, the board voted unanimously to accept the legislative committee’s recommendation of 

opposing SB 998 (Dodd). Executive Director Ortega provided an update on AB 3057 (Quirk-Silva), the 

CalMutuals-sponsored legislation to create a state tax equivalent to the Internal Revenue Code Section 

501 (c)(12). Mr. Ortega also reported that he will be traveling to Sacramento on April 5, 2018 to 

participate in a meeting regarding AB 401, the Low-income Rate Assistance Program; Secretary 

Michalko and Director Nunneley will join Executive Director Ortega at said meeting.  

 

Managing Director’s Report: Managing Director Peralta Gailey provided an update on preparations for 

lobby day on April 4, 2018.   

 

Director Comments: Director Byerrum stated that he is working with Mr. Robert Eranio on property tax 

exemptions for mutual water companies.  

 

Adjourn: Chair Yamashita-Lopez adjourned the meeting at 2:40 p.m. 

  



1 

MEMORANDUM 

To: California Association of Mutual Water Companies 

From: Dave Armstrong, Legislative Committee Chair  

Date: April 17, 2018 

Subject: Legislative Committee Report 

On April 10, the CalMutuals Legislative Committee convened to discuss various bills including: 
(1) AB 2050 (Caballero); (2) AB 2339 (Gipson); and (3) AB 2060 (E. Garcia).

• AB 2050 (Caballero) Small System Water Authority Act of 2018: The bill would create
the Small System Water Authority Act of 2018 and state legislative findings and
declarations relating to authorizing the creation of small system water authorities that
will have powers to absorb, improve, and operate noncompliant public water systems.
Update: Eastern Municipal Water District (EMWD) has agreed to accept most of the
Association’s requested amendments.  EMWD staff indicated that the hard-copy
amendments will be shared with Association staff the week of April 16th.

• AB 2339 (Gipson) Water utility service: sale of water utility property by a city: The bill
would permit a city that owns and operates a public utility for furnishing water service
to sell the public utility for the purpose of consolidating its public water system with
another public water system pursuant to the procedures that are generally applicable to
the sale of real property by a city.
Legislative Committee Recommendation: Oppose unless amended.

• AB 2060 (E. Garcia) Water: grants: advanced payments: The bill would require the
department to provide advanced payment for those projects of $500,000 or 50% of the
grant award, whichever is less. The bill would eliminate the requirement that the grant
award for the project be less than $1,000,000 to obtain advanced payment.
Legislative Committee Recommendation: Support.

2018 Legislative Priority 

On April 4, I was joined by President Yamashita Lopez, Vice President Michalko, Director 
Nunneley, Executive Director Ortega and Legislative Advocate Jensen in Sacramento to 
advocate for AB 3057 (Quirk-Silva) which would create a state tax equivalent to the Internal 



2 

Revenue Section 501 (c) (12) by amending the state Revenue and Taxation Code.  The lobby day 
meetings were successful. Staff has continued their outreach to mutual water companies in the 
districts that pertain to State Assembly Revenue and Taxation Committee members for letters 
of support.  The bill will be heard by the Assembly Revenue and Taxation Committee in May. 

The legislative committee meetings are held as needed. Members of the Board of Directors 
and/or their designated staff are welcome to participate on the committee.    


